



김희연
<kkdy555@hct.co.kr>
07/15/2010 05:42 PM

To <kyungYong.kim@ccsemc.com>
cc 이 상준 차장(hct) <sjlee@hct.co.kr>
bcc

Subject Re: SAMSUNG Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID:
A3LSPI-2C21012500, Assessment NO.: AN10T0592,
Notice#1

Dear Mr. KyungYong,

Question#1. The RF out power value in the data table was reported with both dBm and Watt. But some of frequencies show no correlation between dBm and Watt conversion. Please address it.
->I've completed reattaching the test report after consisting dBm with RF out power value watt.

Question#2. For 4 paths combined RF output measurement, measurement setup show that 2 combiner were used. But I can't figure out the external offset was considered for the measurement result. If these combiner are used for measurement, it shall be included in the test equipment list with appropriate calibration. Please address it.

->Please check out combine equipment added to lists.

You can find it at (PDF) page 10, page 41, page 71, page 89, page 136.

Question#3. Please provide frequency designator information in Form 731.

->Designator of model SP1-2C21012500 is 9M12G7D(QPSK) and 9M13W7D(16QAM/64QAM).

As far as I know, 731 form is supposed to be filled out when uploading it on CCS site.

But, I'm doubtful about if it can be uploaded again.

It would be appreciated if you explain how to fill out the 731 form to me.

With best regards,

☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆☆

Ms. Hee Yeon KIM

HCT Co.,Ltd.

San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyoungki-do, Korea 467-701

----- Original Message -----

From: "이 상준 (SJLEE)" <sjlee@hct.co.kr>

To: "김 희연 (HCT)" <kkdy555@hct.co.kr>

Cc: "이 종석 (HCT)" <kimssam@hct.co.kr>; "최 창석 과장(HCT)" <cschoi@hct.co.kr>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:24 AM

Subject: Fw: SAMSUNG Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSPI-2C21012500, Assessment NO.: AN10T0592, Notice#1

>

> ----- Original Message -----

> From: <kyungYong.kim@ccsemc.com>

> To: <sjlee@hct.co.kr>

> Cc: "William Graff - TCB" <William.H.Graff@tw.ul.com>; "Kyungyong Kim - TCB" <kyungyong.kim@kr.ul.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:55 PM

> Subject: SAMSUNG Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSPI-2C21012500, Assessment NO.: AN10T0592, Notice#1

>

>
>> Hi Mr. Lee,
>>
>> You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The following items need to be resolved before the review can be continued:
>>
>> Question#1. The RF out power value in the data table was reported with both dBm and Watt. But some of frequencies show no correlation between dBm and Watt conversion. Please address it.
>>
>> Question#2. For 4 paths combined RF output measurement, measurement setup show that 2 combiner were used. But I can't figure out the external offset was considered for the measurement result. If these combiner are used for measurement, it shall be included in the test equipment list with appropriate calibration. Please address it.
>>
>> Question#3. Please provide frequency designator information in Form 731.
>>
>> Sincerely,
>>
>> KY Kim
>> UL CCS - Technical Reviewer
>>
>>
>>
>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>



> SPI-2C21012500_TEST Report_rev.pdf